
PORT OF NEWPORT REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA 
Tuesday, November 25, 2014, 6:00 p.m. 

Port of Newport Marina and RV Park Activities Room  
2120 SE Marine Science Drive, Newport, OR 97365  

 
Walter Chuck (Pos. #1), President; Dean Fleck (Pos. #5), Vice President;  

Ken Brown (Pos. #4), Secretary/Treasurer; JoAnn Barton (Pos. #3); David Jincks (Pos. #2) 

I. Call to Order ................................................................................................6:00 
II. Changes to the Agenda...............................................................................6:01 
III. Public Comment ..........................................................................................6:02 
IV. Consent Calendar .......................................................................................6:08 

A. Minutes 
1. Work Session, Admin Bldg. Open House – October 23, 2014 
2. Regular Meeting – October 28, 2014 
3. Work Session, Port of Toledo – October 30, 2014 
4. Special Meeting, Admin Bldg. – November 3, 2014 
5. Special Meeting, Joining NFW Suit – November 20, 2014 

B. Financial Reports 
C. Leslie Lee Lease Renewal 
D. Purchase of 7 Washing Machines for South Beach Marina ($6,973) 

and Declare Old Machines as Surplus 
E. Sea Lion Dock Engineering 

V. Correspondence/Presentations...................................................................6:13 
A. Ursual Marinelli, Pacific Communities Health District Foundation for 

Contribution 
B. Jim Myers proposal for July 4 Salmon Industry Showcase 
C. Signe Grimstad, Presentation of Draft Financial Statements and FY 

2013-14 Audit 
VI. Old Business 

A. Accounts Paid (action).....................................................................6:25 
VII. New Business 

A. FY 2013-14 Financial Statements and Representation Letter.........6:28 
B. Lease Amendment with US Customs trailer ....................................6:28 
C. Amend. #5 with PHS for NOAA Eelgrass Monitoring. ($25,000) .....6:28 
D. Amendment with 4Cs Environmental for Fuel Tank Leak Boring and 

Testing. ($18,525)............................................................................6:28 
E. Admin. Building Change in Schedule Status Update.......................6:28 

VIII. Staff Reports 
A. Departmental Reports......................................................................6:50 

1. Steve Larrabee, Director of Finance 
2. Rick Fuller, NOAA Facilities Manager 
3. Kevin Bryant, Commercial Marina Harbormaster 
4. Jim Durkee, Terminal Operations Manager 
5. Penny Gabrielson, South Beach Occupancy Report 
6. Chris Urbach, South Beach Marina Harbormaster 
7. Mike Goff, TCB Security 
8. Safety Committee Report (no report due to inspections) 

B. General Manager’s Report ..............................................................6:55 
1. Save Our Air Station! 
2. Rogue Brewery Expansion, Dec. 9th 



3. Rondys Lease Addendum Update 
4. Review South Beach Policies 
5. Special Use Permit Policy 

IX. Commissioner Reports ................................................................................7:05 
A. Holiday Schedules 

X. Calendar/Future Considerations..................................................................7:15 
A. 11/27-28   Thanksgiving Day (office closed) 
B. 12/9 Work Session, Rogue Expansion, 9am, SB 
C. January SDAO Assessment 

XI. Public Comment ..........................................................................................7:20 
XII. Adjournment ................................................................................................7:25 

 

Regular meetings are scheduled for the fourth Tuesday of every month at 6:00 p.m. 
 

The Port Newport South Beach Marina and RV Park Activity Room is accessible to people with 
disabilities.  A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired or for other accommodations for 
persons with disabilities should be made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to Port of 

Newport Administration Office at 541-265-7758. 

 
-###- 



   
   
   
   

PORT OF NEWPORT 
MINUTES 

October 23, 2014 
 Administrative Building Meeting 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
Capri Architecture and DH Goebel opened this meeting at 5:30 pm at the South Beach Marina 
Activities Room. 
 

Commissioners Present:  Walter Chuck (Pos. #1), President; Ken Brown (Pos. #4), 
Secretary/Treasurer; and David Jincks, (Pos. #2). 
 
Commissioners Absent:  Dean Fleck (Pos. #5), Vice President; and Joanne Barton 

(Pos. #3). 
 
Port of Newport Management and Staff: Kevin Greenwood, General Manager; Rick 

Fuller, Facilities manager/NOAA MOC-P; and Darlene Webster, Administrative Assistant. 
 

Others Present:  Dietmar Goebel, DH Goebel Architecture; Amanda Capri, Capri 
Architecture; Dustin Capri, Capri Architecture; Jim Shaw, Local Resident; Rebecca McBee-
Wilson and William Wilson, Local Resident; Larry Coonrod, Lincoln County Dispatch; and 
Spencer Nebel, City of Newport. 
 
II. Changes to Agenda:  None 
 
III. Public Comment:  No public comment was made. 

IV. Presentations/Exercises:  
 
1.  Introductions made by all attendees. 
Most in attendance were by Commission, Port staff and the Wilson’s, who have property 
adjacent to the Port Administration proposed building site.  Twenty property owners were sent 
invitations to attend this meeting.  The Wilson’s mentioned that their attendance was to attain 
more information as to the height of the proposed building.  They wanted to review if the height 
would impact their view from their property.  They mentioned that disruption of view from their 
driveway would be no concern but anywhere else they would need to discuss with the Port. 
 
2.  Review of past presentations of design options and background of design alternatives were 
made. 
Different layout locations of previously suggested designs and impact to others such as the 
Yaquina Bay Yacht Club’s ability to have growth if the Admin building was placed adjacent to 
their building and the added impact to a greater number of residents if the building was to be 
placed on this east portion of the lot.  It was previously determined that the less impact to most 
would be on the west end of the lot which is under a steeper end of NE 5th street. 
 
3.  Review of alternative options was presented with pros and cons indicated per each option 
pertaining to design layout, functionality and materials used. 
Layout of covered walkway that wraps around building, use of natural lighting, use of very 
durable materials conducive to our coastal weather environment such as corrugated metal 
(silver in color to match surrounding structures on the bayfront), some cedar accents would be 
also used but not entirely due to additional maintenance costs it would add.  Every 
consideration was made to insure that the building constructed would utilize the most durable 
materials to reduce maintenance costs and that would add longevity to this new building. 
 
4.  Presentation of current local input to designs was also presented. 
Input from local residents was mostly pertaining to aesthetic design to other structures in the 
surrounding area and use of material for longevity. 
 
5.  Current schematic design presented for attendees SWOT Analysis Crawford Slip Exercise, 
presentation of findings and next steps. 
Groups were split into four topics among the attendees in an exercise to analyze and gather 
more input against the current design.  The topics were as follows: Strengths, Weaknesses, 
Opportunities and Threats.  Each group had a certain amount of time to fill out responses onto 
slips of paper pertaining to their topic and then the answers were analyzed within the group 
 
 Administrative Building Meeting  
 October 23, 2014 
 Page 1 of 2 
 
                                                                                                   L:\Minutes\Admin.Bldg.Mtg 2014.10.23 



   
   
   
   
before presented as a whole to the rest of the other groups.  Many views and ideas were shared 
and it was concluded that the design group has covered a lot of the aspects shared and is on 
the correct path moving forward.  The Wilson’s had some final visual concerns due to the height 
and Capri Architecture indicated to them that they would follow up with some visual aids from 
their property vantage point so they could be better informed. 
 
 
 V. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
 
Jim Shaw shared a document from another architect reviewing the Port’s plans. 
 
VI. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being nothing more to come before the Commission this meeting was adjourned at 7:00 
pm   
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
    
Walter Chuck, President  Ken Brown, Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 

 
 Administrative Building Meeting  
 October 23, 2014 
 Page 2 of 2 
 
                                                                                                   L:\Minutes\Admin.Bldg.Mtg 2014.10.23 



   
   
   
   

PORT OF NEWPORT 
MINUTES 

October 28th, 2014 
 Regular Meeting 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
Commission President Walter Chuck called the regular meeting of the Port of Newport Board of 
Commissioners to order at 6:03 pm in the Central Lincoln PUD board room. 
 

Commissioners Present:  Walter Chuck (Pos. #1), President; Dean Fleck (Pos. #5), 
Vice President; JoAnn Barton (Pos. #3); David Jincks (Pos. #2). 

 
Commissioners Absent:  Ken Brown (Pos. #4), Secretary/Treasurer. 
 
Port of Newport Management and Staff: Kevin Greenwood, General Manager; 

Stephen Larrabee, Director of Finance; Rick Fuller, NOAA Facilities Manager; Darlene Webster, 
Administrative Assistant. 
 

Others Present: Dennis Anstine, News Times; Yale Fogarty, Pat Ruddiman and Yale 
Fogarty, ILWU Local 53; Jim Shaw, South Beach Resident; Lee Fries, Newport; Harold D. 
Pritchett, Professor Emeritus of OSU Construction Engineering Department; Dick Beemer, 
Newport City Council; Kiera Morgan, KYTE FM Radio; Jennifer Stevenson and Ginny Goblirsch, 
Newport Fishermen’s Wives; Barb and Wayde Dudley, Newport Residents; Jiah Quayle; Quayle 
Builders; and Erik Knoder, Regional Economist/Worksource Oregon.  
 
II. Changes to Agenda:  Item “D” under New Business was moved up to 

Correspondence/Presentations. 
 
III. Public Comment:  No public comment was made. 

IV. Consent Calendar:  
Commission reviewed minutes from September 23rd regular meeting, financial reports, declared 
surplus property and renewed Newport Belle lease (Greenwood noted an amendment was 
made to the Newport Bell lease agreement prior to this meeting as follows: All that is currently 
presented in the consent calendar is the same except instead of an increase of 10% and 7½% 
the tenant would make two biannual payments of $4800.00.) 
 
Motion by Barton, seconded by Jincks to approve the Consent Calendar as amended.  Motion 
carried 4-0.  
 
V. Correspondence/Presentations:   
 
A.  Rob Mills, SDIS/Seal Rock Water District Mgmt Practices Assessment 
Mills requested that the commission participate in a pilot program that is under development.  
This project is an assessment tool called “Management Practices Assessment” to be utilitized 
by special districts to evaluate and assess their own performance of governance through the 
SDIS division of the SDAO.  This program would assist board members to better identify 
strengths and weaknesses, identify key performance areas, and to determine actions needed to 
improve best management practices.  SDAO has identified those districts those that are 
classified as “High” and “Low” risk to gather more data from those districts.  The Port is in the 
“Low” risk category and so gathering data from the Port would be helpful to develop the criteria 
for this category.  It was the consensus of the commission to proceed and participate in this 
project.  A special work session would be set up after the New Year as to how to proceed with 
this new project and the assessment would count toward the Commission’s annual board 
training. 

 
B.  Bill Lackner/David Gomberg 
Continued correspondence from Lackner to the Port regarding pollution concerns that 
clam diggers face on Yaquina Bay.  Lackner was invited to attend and present within 
the standard three minute limitation and if the commission viewed that the subject 
needed further discussion it could be added to the agenda at the next meeting.  But for 
the most part the concerns are out of the area of the Port’s jurisdiction and ability to 
address.  The commission did agree that Lackner had some valid concerns, but even if 
the Port agreed with these concerns, it does not have the ability or jurisdiction to resolve 
 Regular Meeting 
 October 28th, 2014 
 Page 1 of 4 
 
                                              L:\Minutes\RM 2014.10.28 



   
   
   
   
the problems.  The commission did reaffirm its long standing record of going beyond the 
minimums when it comes to the protection of the environment.  Lackner did request a 
hearing but the commission only holds hearing for topics required by statute.  It was the 
consensus of the commission to offer an open invitation to hear Lackner’s concerns in 
the future during public comment. 
 
 C.  USCG Request for Fast Response Cutters 

The Coast Guard is looking to homeport two fast response cutters between Neah  
Bay, Washington and Coos Bay, Oregon.  The question was asked if the NOAA 
facility could accommodate these two cutters and the response was that it could 
with some retrofitting as the cutters would need a floating dock.  No expenditures 
were noted.  Port does not have any facilities that could accommodate the FRCs 
but USCG consultants will be touring the NOAA facility next month.    

  
 D.  Res. Advocating USCG Air Station Retention 

The Port has been working closely with several bodies of government to bring 
more awareness into this matter by the following actions: stakeholder’s meeting 
by the Port, City of Newport’s “Town Hall” Meeting and a Web Page link provided 
by the Port to collect all data (letters, petitions, etc) pertaining to this subject. Due 
to timing, the Port is the last of the three agencies to adopt a resolution objecting 
to the air station  closure. Chuck assisted in the development of this resolution.  
Goblirsch thanked the community for their efforts thus far.  Goblirsch mentioned 
that this is not just a fishermen’s or a local issue but a community/Northwest 
issue.  The ramifications of the displacement of the aircraft would be detrimental 
to all on the coast.  The Coast Guard is greatly under staffed from Northern 
California to Southern Washington which makes this even more serious.  
Goblirsch noted that thousands of dollars had already been spent to 
accommodate these aircraft and now to cut them off and move them elsewhere 
does not make any sense.  Goblirsch noted that it should be as American 
citizens our right to insist on basic and adequate search and rescue for our 
community and our area, given all the new development we have going on 
currently (i.e.NOAA operations, thousands of sport boats and our commercial 
fleet etc.).  Goblirsch noted that the core value of the coast guard is “rescuing 
mariners at sea in distress”.  Goblirsch reviewed recent documents from 
congress regarding budget reviews and found that the last two Commandants 
have assured congress that they could uphold high standards and do more with 
less.  Goblirsch noting that how they spend their budget is at their discretion.  
Goblirsch also noted that this situation is out of the hands of local government 
but recognizes the great support they have given thus far and they are our local 
hero’s.  Merkley and Schrader had a conference call today with the Commandant 
and the outcome was that he would delay closure by two weeks.  It is hard to say 
when if anything else can be done and that it will be a tough fight.  Goblirsch and 
Stevenson both commented that continued efforts will be done and thanked the 
commission for their support.  Chuck asked if more could be done by the 
commission and Goblirsch noted that most efforts need to be done in 
Washington DC by our congressional delegation at this point.  Goblirsch 
mentioned that she would like to see a hearing review as they do for homeland 
security, noting that meeting the standards have yet to be met since 2011 (failing 
each time).  Goblirsch noted also that the cutters will not have any air support as 
well.  Jincks requested for Greenwood to contact our Port Lobbyist Ray 
Bucheger from DC (FBB Federal Relations) to set up a meeting and to start 
efforts with the appropriate people in getting assistance in Washington prior to 
this hearing.  Goblirsch added that the lobbyist needs to be in contact with the 
delegation aides as well and that communication needs to cohesive with those 
supporters in Washington.  Bucheger has been kept informed with our situation 
and has been apprised of the information that can be accessed on our website.  
Greenwood noted that congress is to reconvene on November 11th and then the 
new budget will rollover on December 10th that he will convey to Bucheger that 
action needs to happen prior to December 10th.  Another additional option which 
Greenwood has already taken action on would be to work with the other Ports 

 Regular Meeting 
 October 28th, 2014 
 Page 2 of 4 
 
                                              L:\Minutes\RM 2014.10.28 



   
   
   
   

that would be affected in Northwest California (Port of Humboldt Bay backup 
rescue response time would be delayed for one), South Carolina and Southwest 
Washington thus creating a need and working with their congressional delegation 
as well for support.  This was a recommendation by the Port’s own lobbyist in 
Washington DC by making this a more national supported issue that this would 
bring this more attention from those in Washington DC. Greenwood to follow up 
and keep the commission informed. 

 
Motion by Jincks, seconded by Fleck, to Pass The Port of Newport Resolution 2014-14 A 
Resolution Requesting Preservation of USCG Air Facility at Newport, Oregon Motion carried  4-
0.    
 
  
VI. OLD BUSINESS: 

 
A.  Financial Report-Accounts Paid 

 
Accounts Payable conflict was noted by Fleck of “Englund Marine” who was paid this month and 
would abstain from voting. This would be a quorum vote.   
Motion by Barton, seconded by Jincks to approve the Accounts Paid as presented.  Motion 
carried  3-0.  
  

B. International Terminal Engineering/Geotech Contract w/ GRI 
 
The current focus is on the mitigation portion of the project which is the grounds around 
the culvert area that it was mentioned that possibly a bridge was previously erected 
around this area and it is the recommendation from Frank Berg to do borings to find out 
if old pilings or bridge material is still in this area.  The contract is for the identification of 
sub ground conditions around the culvert area.  GRI will also be doing the engineering 
work on this area as well.  This would allow McDougal to get us a true cost after the 
analysis is done.   All agencies are in agreement with the process of this work (DEQ, 
ODFQ & DSL); permits are on hand and have met all reviews back in spring/summer. 
The contract is for $35, 340 and we do have a credit of $25K bringing the total cost to 
the original budget at $10K over. 

 
Motion by Fleck, seconded by Barton to approve the General Manager to enter into a Contract 
with GRI for the International Terminal Engineering/Geotech Contract in the amount of $35,340 
Motion carried 4-0.    
 
  C.  International Terminal Mitigation Construction Contract Amendment No. 31B w/ Natt 
McDougal Co 
  
This amendment supersedes the previous Amendments 31 and 31A and replaces Amendment 
30.  Amendment 31B is for the following: Mitigation dredging of the existing dike to the east of 
Hatfield Road for a GMP of $223,895.10, Eel Grass dredging required to the west of the NOAA 
site for a GMP of $220,885.50 (trying to save money by combining efforts as proposed by 
Pacific Habitat to dredge this specific area that may promote growth which may resolve the 
current lack of Eel grass growth mostly on the surrounding beaches due to height; this topic will 
be addressed further with DSL as to how much or what is the limit to the Eel grass growth issue 
at a later time but to bear in mind that we are following the lines of what we previously agreed 
we would accomplish bearing the cost.  Commission did spend considerable time and effort by 
abstaining consultants and experts to assist in this Eel grass matter to be sure to execute the 
correct process i.e. height level when originally dredging), Provide Rip Rap armoring over a 
portion of area below the RO-RO dock for GMP of $33,077.00 and for Additional dredging at the 
Cargo dock and the removal of the existing RO-RO dock piles to a minimum depth of -35 feet 
for a GMP of $157,334.10 (includes upland disposal, disposal onto the Ports 8 acres, includes 
prep of hard rocky material, includes dredge permit but no water discharge permit due to 
minimal water drainage into the bay; commission noted to Greenwood to be aware that that 
area is a low lying area and that we should be watchful, Greenwood would follow up to assure 
the commission of the design and process), General liability insurance $1,688.16, and GMP 
contingency $20,000.00.  Total amount of Amendment 31B is $656,876.86 and work will begin 
with the 2014-15 in water work period.  A work schedule is still in progress in order to plan a 
window to resolve the Eel grass issue.  Commission did request Greenwood to follow up with an 
end date/cost and or resolve to the Eel grass requirement. 
 
 Regular Meeting 
 October 28th, 2014 
 Page 3 of 4 
 
                                              L:\Minutes\RM 2014.10.28 



   
   
   
   
Motion by Jincks, seconded by Barton to adopt Amendment No 31B to the CMGC agreement 
between the Port of Newport and Natt McDougall Co. for the International Terminal Renovation 
in the amount not to exceed $656,876.86.  Motion carried  4-0 .    
 
 

D.  Rondys Lease Addendum 
Greenwood met with the Hall Family who was also in attendance at the Marine Technologies 
Summit last week.  They spent a considerable amount of time in discussion regarding the lease 
addendum.  Reluctance on behalf of the Hall’s to adopt this addendum was felt due to not 
including a “Memo of Understanding” as part of this lease.  Some of the Hall’s family would just 
as well back out the 10 acres in question now and Greenwood agrees as a motion of good faith 
so the Hall’s family can proceed with the Teevin Brothers and the necessary negotiations that 
needs to happen.  The Port would still continue with the MOU to concentrate on areas of 
concern such as the relocation of the fishermen storage and the balance of the dredge spoils; 
which could financial impact the Port.  Greenwood recommends that this be a priority to the Port 
and the commission to resolve.  Greenwood recommended that after Teevin has completed the 
construction that the Port take over the management of the spoils.  By the Port taking over the 
property management of this land (grading annually etc necessary to properly maintain this 
land) it could oversee the site that it does not become a wetlands area.  Understanding that 
there is a future cost associated with this management that we will need to get more information 
on.  Another issue is the paving to the west of the International Terminal Building which was last 
estimated at a cost of $130K to pave 1.5 acres which would bring about the needed storage 
area needed for the fishermen’s gear but would take the Port 3 years to recover this expense.  
 
Motion by Barton, seconded by Fleck to adopt the Rondys Lease Addendum and to approve 
this agreement between the Port of Newport and Rondys Incorporated Motion carried 4-0.    
 
 
VII. NEW BUSINESS:   
 
 A.  Turkey Trot Special Event Permit 
This event brought to light the inconsistency of charges applied to special use permits.  This 
event applicant indicated that they were a non-profit and that the proceeds would be going to 
Sam Case Elementary as they did last year.  In Greenwoods research he did not receive 
confirmation as such through no response from the school but through staff’s research he 
believes this event is as presented.   But this still brings issues of what to charge consistently to 
applicants, across the board some events are charged $5K, $1K, $500, $250 and some no 
charge.  Presented to the commission was a criteria list to establish cost and some sample 
documents were included for review as well.  A base rate would be set and a list of questions 
with values would determine credit to bring down the base rate.  Some questions would be for 
example is the event applicant a non-profit vs. for-profit, is this event open to the public etc.  It 
was the consensus of the commission to have a standardization of the charges being made, 
that all applicable permits (i.e. insurance and city permits) are in place, validate that the funds 
are being allocated as intended and that we also are included in the marketing of the event as 
contributors.  Greenwood noted that it would be difficult to regulate all facets of application (i.e. if 
the applicant is a legitimate, if city permits have been issued etc) but could be part of the 
checklist of questions asked. 
Motion by Barton, seconded by Fleck to approve the General Manager to authorize a Special 
Use Permit to the Turkey Trot.  Motion carried 4-0.    
 
  
 

B.  Hearing on Findings and Exempting Public Contracting for Admin Building    
(ORS 279C.335 (5) (a))   

Greenwood opened with what members make up the Admin Building committee as 
follows: Pritchett, Fuller, Jincks, Brown, Greenwood and Chuck substituted when 
needed.  For the CM/GC (alternate contract method) to be facilitated the Port 
commission needs to develop findings to make a case for the exemption.  Fuller and 
Greenwood attended a CM/GC public workshop and came away with a list of thirteen 
findings that need to be commented on.  The resolution covers and comments on 
thirteen findings noting that the findings are not a list of one thru thirteen but overall 
cover a combination thirteen findings.  In overview this will allow the Port to better 
identify possible areas for cost savings and possibly attain higher quality product at the 
end.  In recap the commission needs to review the findings and pass the resolution to 

 Regular Meeting 
 October 28th, 2014 
 Page 4 of 4 
 
                                              L:\Minutes\RM 2014.10.28 



   
   
   
   
allow the Port to move forward with the CM/GC contracting method.  Fuller added that 
history for CM/GC type of contracting is good.  Greenwood reiterated the conclusion 
points as presented on page 5. 
 
October 28th meeting was adjourned at 7:29 pm. 
 
Opened Public Hearing on Findings and Exempting Public Contracting for Admin 
Building in accordance to (ORS 279C.335 (5) (a)) at 7:30 pm. 
 
Chuck asked for any public comments and no public comments were made. 
 
Public Hearing adjourned at 7:31 pm. 
 
October 28th meeting re-adjourned at 7:32 pm. 
 

C.  Res. Adopting Findings and Exempting Public Contracting for Admin Building 
 
Commission comments made were in thanking staff and Professor Emeritus Pritchett for 
assisting the Port in this CM/GC process that the Port has continued for sometime in their past 
projects.  Greenwood noted that an upcoming meeting on November 3rd will allow commission 
to approve the final schematic drawing and the bid documents that will be used and issued on 
November 5th. 
Motion by Barton, second by Fleck to adopt Resolution 2014-13 A Resolution Exempting 
Contract from Competitive bidding for the Port Admin Building.  Motion carried 4-0.   
 
  
VIII. STAFF REPORTS:  
  
Discussion 
Chuck asked if the issue with the boats to be siezed was resolved and Greenwoods response 
was that two of the three have been liquidated. 
 

 B.  General Manager’s Report 
1. Ports of Newport/Toledo Goal Setting Work Session 

Greenwood presented the agenda for the upcoming joint work session meeting.   
 

2. Port Attorney Evaluation 
 
This is still in progress and more information will be presented at a later date. 
 

3. Rogue Brewery Expansion 
 

This is still in progress and awaiting more information from Rogue and will be presented at a 
later date. 
  4.  Insurance Renewal  
 
This is still in progress (Greenwood will need to take one quick class in order to proceed) and 
more information will be presented at a later date. 
 
IX.  COMMISSIONER REPORTS: 
  
Fleck gave the results of the “Udaman” tournament that it was very successful, with over 54 
boats that entered, a beautiful day, lots of fish caught, most of the prizes this year going to local 
residents, 10 year old boy won first place this year, Dustin Boatwright 1st place,  Don Schmidt 
2nd place and Mark Sax 3rd place.  Coho competition had an entry fee of $10 with a collection of 
$850.00 giving ½ the proceeds to this winner Chad Freeborn $425. 
Barton attended the Marine Technology Summit this year 135 registered to attend over the 85 
from last year.  The keynote speakers were fantastic and that this is a sector of the economy 
that can/should continue to grow with support from relevant members of the community.  Barton 
also noted that she would be resigning as the Port Liaison from Yaquina Bay Ocean Observing 
Initiative (YBOOI) steering community in June of 2015. 
Chuck reviewed with the commission the upcoming holiday schedule to remain on the 25th of 
November but to move up the regular meeting in December to the 16th of December.  Chuck 
presented an email sent to the commission from Chris Olson of Newport Marina Store & 

 Regular Meeting 
 October 28th, 2014 
 Page 5 of 4 
 
                                              L:\Minutes\RM 2014.10.28 



   
   
   
   
Charters regarding the policy change made last month and how other charters are not operating 
under the guidelines as presented by the Port in South Beach.  Greenwood would follow up and 
get more information and would try to set up a written policy to present at a later date. 
  
X. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
 
No public comments. 
 
XI. UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS: Calendar was reviewed with no comments. 
 
XII. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being nothing more to come before the Board of Commissioners, the meeting was 
adjourned at 7:45 pm.   
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
    
Walter Chuck, President  Ken Brown, Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 

 Regular Meeting 
 October 28th, 2014 
 Page 6 of 4 
 
                                              L:\Minutes\RM 2014.10.28 



   
   
   
   

PORT OF NEWPORT & PORT OF TOLEDO 
MINUTES 

October 30, 2014 
JOINT WORK SESSION MEETING 

 2014-15 Goal-Setting 
 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
Toledo Commission President Rick Graff called joint work session to order at 5:50 pm at the 
Port of Toledo administration office. 
 

Commissioners Present:  Toledo: Rick Graff; Penny Ryerson; Gregg Harrison; Chuck 
Gerttula and Mike Kriz.  Newport: Walter Chuck (Pos. #1); JoAnn Barton (Pos. #3); and David 
Jincks, (Pos. #2). 

 
Commissioners Absent:  Dean Fleck, Vice President; Ken Brown (Pos. #4), 

Secretary/Treasurer. 
 
Management and Staff: Toledo: Bud Shoemake, General Manager; Leo Newberg, 

Boatyard Manager; Debbie Scacco, Office Manager.  Newport: Kevin Greenwood, General 
Manager. 
 

Others Present:  None 
 
II. Changes to Agenda:  None 
 
III. Goal of Having an Annual Joint Meeting: 

A.  Ports have facilities that complement each other. 

 B.  Manager Shoemake outlined Port of Toledo’s district boundaries. 

IV. Identifying Areas of Mutual Interest: 
 

A.  Building McCaffrey Island into a Marine Park 
 1.  Currently island for sale 
 2.  Check for available grants 
 3.  Suggestion that Jim Chambers could coordinate project 
 4.  Breakdown river into two or three stops for boat camping 
 5.  Develop wildlife trail. 
 6.  Great idea to increase water recreation opportunities 
 7.  Could be managed by Lincoln County, Port of Newport, State Parks or OMSI 

 
 B.  Market the River 
  1.  Develop water trails 
  2.  Develop landside boater’s access 
  
 C.  Get DSL to take responsibility for abandoned river piling  
 
 D.  Dredging 
  1.  Importance of keeping Yaquina Boat Equipment accessible 
  2.  Depot Slough on a 10 year schedule – Dredge 3 years ago 
  3.  Securing Sediment Disposal Site a priority 
  4.  Toledo Airport was suggested for disposal site 
 
 E.  Joint Marketing of Facilities – Services 
  1.  Port of Toledo going to Fish Expo – will incorporate Terminal in marketing 
  2.  Marketing Newport Terminal for staging facilities before/after visit to Boatyard 
       or YBE.  
  
 F.  Concern raised about vessels scuttled on Yaquina Estuary 
  1.  Look at Wreck Removal legislation in Alaska 
  2.  Start discussion at OPPA 
 
 G.  DOGAMI Tsunami preparedness – Pilot Program 

 PON-POT Joint WS  
 October 30, 2014 
 Page 1 of 2 

                         L:\Minutes\2014.10.30 WS PON-POT Joint Mtg 



   
   
   
   
  1.  Ports of Newport and Toledo have been approached 
 
V. Adding Canoe Jousting to the Yaquina Cup competition: 
 
 A.  Manager Shoemake would like to make jousting a big event-schedule and publicize 
challengers similar to the Cardboard Boat Ports challenge this year. 
 
VI. Yaquina Cup: 
 
 A.  Everyone was in agreement to support the other Port’s project 
 B.  Port of Newport’s Port Dock 7 is an upcoming important project 
 
 
 VII. MEETING RECESS:  at the discretion of the chair, no meeting recess was taken. 
 
 
VIII. OTHER:   
 
 A.  Suggestion to schedule a joint work session again next October at Port of Newport 
 B.  Discussion regarding Terminals project 
 C.  Port of Newport highly recommended using Frank Berg as a Project Manager 
 
IV. PUBLIC COMMENT:  None 
 
X. UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS:  None 
 
XI. ADJOURNMENT: 
 
There being nothing more to come before the Commission, the meeting was adjourned at 7:45 
pm. 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
    
Walter Chuck, President  Ken Brown, Secretary/Treasurer 
  
 

 PON-POT Joint WS  
 October 30, 2014 
 Page 2 of 2 

                         L:\Minutes\2014.10.30 WS PON-POT Joint Mtg 



   
   
   
   

PORT OF NEWPORT 
MINUTES 

November 3, 2014 
Special Meeting 

 
I. Call to Order/Introductions 
 
The Special Meeting of the Port of Newport to discuss the Administration Building bid 
documents was called to order by Walter Chuck, President, 12:00 pm in the South Beach 
Marina Activities Room. 
 

Commissioners Present:   David Jincks, Walter Chuck, JoAnn Barton. 
  
Commissioners Absent:  Dean Fleck, Ken Brown. 
 
Port of Newport Management and Staff: Kevin Greenwood, General Manager; Rick 

Fuller, NOAA MOC-P Manager. 
 

Others Present:   Dietmar Goebel, Dustin Capri, Amanda Capri, Hal Pritchard, Dennis 
Anstine, Lee Fries, Jim Shaw. 
 
II. Introductions/Background/SWOT Analysis from Open House 

 
Greenwood reviewed the steps previously taken by the Building Committee and Port 
Commission. It was noted that the Commission at their last regular meeting on Oct. 28 had 
adopted a resolution allowing for the CMGC alternate construction method. A public open house 
was hosted by the commission on October 23rd which allowed members of the community to 
make comment and participate in the design process. Dustin Capri reviewed the alternatives 
presented at the open house and the preferred alternative that took the best of the alternatives. 
Capri recapped the strengths, weaknesses, opportunities and threats of the designs. 

 
III. Review and Approve Schematic Design 

 
Capri discussed ADA bathroom layouts, position of administrative assistant in relation to general 
manager’s office and the placement of the meeting room door. Also noted that the leased 
spaces may share a bathroom. Capri noted that further changes may occur but that the 
schematic design is part of the bid documents for the CMGC. Discussion about the inclusion of 
a “cricket” which is a design element used in roof valleys to direct rain out of the valleys and into 
the gutter system. Capri also discussed the use of windows including clerestory windows that 
will add natural light to every work station in the office. Windows will be operable as part of the 
ventilation system. 
 
Discussion about the roofing material that would be used on the eaves above the outside 
walking areas around the building. The roofing material was left over from the NOAA project and 
could keep the costs down if re-purposed on the admin building. Question about the importance 
of the construction warranty having expired and the risk related to that. Fuller noted that the 
CMGC would be able to evaluate those issues. 
 
Barton thanked the Building Committee for the work done on evaluating all the design elements. 
Pritchard noted that he would have preferred for the general manager’s office to have a crow’s 
nest but he understood that current ADA rules made it cost prohibitive. 
 
Motion made by Barton, seconded by Jincks, to approve the final schematic design as 
presented. Motion carried 3-0. 
 
IV. Review and Approve Bid Documents 

 
Fuller discussed the committee’s development of the bid documents. In addition to the 
committee’s review, Fuller also talked individually with Pritchard, Greenwood and others. He will 
be serving as the owner’s representative during construction and noted that the CMGC will have 
a project manager on site. This project is small compared to past projects that the Port has 
recently completed. 
 
Commission discussed the evaluation criteria. The Commission agreed that the building 
committee will score the proposals. Discussion about the use of local contractors and that local 
business participation can garner as much as 15% of a bidder’s score. Also discussion about 

 
 Work Session 
 July 15, 2014 
 Page 1 of 3 



   
   
   
   
contractor’s experience with CMGC. There was agreement not to make that too large of a 
concern as many strong construction companies might not have specific experience in CMGC. 
It was added that Fuller (acting as owner’s rep), Port Commission, and the architects have 
ample CMGC experience which would greatly aide in the contracting method. Pritchard agreed 
that the CMGC process should be a strong opportunity for a local contractor and that the port 
should advertise as widely as possible. 
 
Jincks suggested training for committee members unfamiliar with scoring CMGC proposals. 
Fuller shared that after the initial screening it could be short-listed down to five or less. 
Discussion about reaching out early to local contractors and whether that would be ethical. 
Greenwood noted that the documents will be available on the port’s website and advertised in 
the Daily Journal of Commerce and the News-Times and that letting local contractors know of 
the opportunity is standard practice. 
 
Discussion about the schedule and the holidays. Documents will be issued this Wednesday and 
proposals are due before Thanksgiving (three weeks). Capri noted that three weeks is adequate 
time to pull a proposal together. Fuller’s goal is to have the contractor on board early in the new 
year. Commission agreed to schedule a special meeting, if needed, to finalize the contract 
around January 1. 
 
Motion made by Barton, seconded by Jincks, to approve the bid documents as presented. 
Motion carried 3-0. 
 
V. Next Steps 

 
Bid documents will hit the street on Wednesday. Commission reviewed the owner’s schedule 
produced by Fuller. Discussion about tracking finances and keeping on budget. It was noted 
that the budget categories have all been added into the accounting software and that finance 
staff has experience in tracking CMGC expenses. Also discussed fixture costs are part of the 
overall budget and will be developed later during the construction. Staff should be receiving a 
geotechnical soil conditions report this week and the report will be issued to interested bidders 
as an addendum. Greenwood also added that in the next few months staff will create a 
supplemental budget resolution to move the funds from the NOAA fund to the Construction 
fund. 
 
VI. Public Comment 

 
Jim Shaw noted that he had shared the Port’s schematic plans to a relative of his who is an 
architect. He submitted the architect’s comments into the record. He noted that the port had 
incorporated many of his ideas into the current plan. 
 
V. Adjournment 
 
There being nothing more to come before the Board of Commissioners, the meeting was 
adjourned at 1:09 pm   
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
    
Walter Chuck, President  Ken Brown, Secretary/Treasurer 

 
 Work Session 
 July 15, 2014 
 Page 2 of 3 



   
   
   
   

PORT OF NEWPORT 
MINUTES 

November 20, 2014 
Special Meeting 

 
I. Call to Order/Introductions 
 
The Special Meeting of the Port of Newport to discuss joining the Fishermen’s Wives (NFW) as 
Plaintiffs in a Federal Court lawsuit challenging the planned decommissioning of the air rescue 
station was called to order by Walter Chuck, President, 12:01 pm in the South Beach Marina 
Activities Room. 
 

Commissioners Present:   David Jincks, Walter Chuck, Dean Fleck, Ken Brown. 
  
Commissioners Absent:  JoAnn Barton. 
 
Port of Newport Management and Staff: Kevin Greenwood, General Manager. 

 
Others Present:   Wayde & Barb Dudley, Lee Fries, Kiera Morgan, Larry Coonrod, Sara 

Skamser, Spencer Nebel, David Allen, Dennis Anstine. 
 
II. Introductory Comments, Walter Chuck 

  
Chuck welcomed those in attendance to the Special Meeting and gave background on the topic. 
Originally the Port had been asked to join the NFW as co-plaintiffs by Mike Haglund, the NFW 
attorney, but Chuck felt that it was important that the Port not go it alone and inquired to the 
other agencies (city and county) participation. He thanked the city and county for participating 
and looks forward to a victorious, collaborative effort in retaining the air station. 

 
III. Staff Report 

 
Greenwood noted that he had been working closely with the Wayne Belmont and Nebel to help 
provide a conduit for public information on the air station closure. Haglund felt that it would be 
helpful if the Port participated to show that the “public’s interest” had been covered. 
Greenwood’s only concern was that the action would not be perceived by the state’s federal 
delegation as counter-productive and he indicated that there was no concern about the effort. 
 
Motion made by Fleck that the Port of Newport join as plaintiff with the Fishermen’s Wives, City 
of Newport, Lincoln County and other parties in a federal court lawsuit challenging the legality of 
the U.S. Coast Guard’s planned decommissioning of its air rescue station in Newport. Seconded 
by Brown. Motion passed 4-0. 
 
Brief discussion about the Port’s financial role in the effort. Chuck noted that the NFW had not 
asked the public bodies for financial assistance and their fundraising efforts have been fruitful. 
Greenwood noted that the Commission may consider financial assistance within budgetary 
restrictions at any time. 
  
IV. Public Comment 

 
Nebel noted that the City Council will be considering the same motion on Friday at Noon and 
looks forward to participating. He shared how impressed he’s been with the community’s 
advocacy on the matter. Ken Brown indicated that he will represent the Port at the City meeting. 
 
V. Adjournment 
 
There being nothing more to come before the Board of Commissioners, the meeting was 
adjourned at 12:12 pm   
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
    
Walter Chuck, President  Ken Brown, Secretary/Treasurer 

 
 Special Meeting 
 November 20, 2014 
 Page 1 of 1 



























L:\Leases-Licenses-SUP\Agreements\Leslie Lee Inc.doc 

LEASE AGREEMENT  
 
THIS AGREEMENT, entered into on this 1st day of January 2015, by and between the 

Port of Newport, hereinafter referred to as the Lessor, and Leslie Lee, Inc., hereinafter referred 
to as the Lessee. 

 
WITNESSETH: That the said Lessor in consideration of the covenants herein 

mentioned, does hereby lease unto the said Lessee or administrators, for a period of one (1) 
year according to the conditions and provisions below, from January 1, 2015, to and including 
December 31, 2015, the following described premises, to-wit: 

 
One portioned storage area, 1,440 square feet, marked area C on the attached floor 
plan, at a rate of .34 per square foot.  The Lessee shall have the option to renew this 
agreement annually, and renewal shall be automatic for as long as Lessee is not 
delinquent in rent.  The Lessee is responsible for the electric and trash utility and for 
applicable Lincoln County property tax estimated at $66.00 per month or $792 per year 
on the leased premises, which is included in the above lease rate.  

 
 

The said Lessee does hereby promise and agree to pay said Lessor therefore the rent following, 
to wit: 
 

Lease rate: $514.62 ($501.71 + CPI Portland of 2.57%) per month payable on the first business 
day of the month.  The rent will be adjusted based on the Consumer Price Index (CPI), Portland 
index, with an annual minimum of 2% but not to exceed 3%. 
 
Trash utility: Lessee’s responsibility. 
 
Electric utility: Lessor provides meter base; Lessee’s responsibility to contact local server. 
 
Taxes: Lessor will pay annual tax when due.  A copy of the actual tax statement will be provided 
to lessee annually by the Lincoln County Assessor’s office. 

 
The lessee agrees to keep the premises clean and orderly, to allow no accumulation of gear or 
debris to be left or stored in the alleyway between or adjacent to the buildings, and to return said 
premises at the expiration of said time in as good order and condition as they are now in, 
reasonable wear and tear, fire and unavoidable casualties excepted. 
 
Any holding over by the Lessee after the expiration of the term of this lease, or any extension 
thereof, shall be as a tenancy from month to month and not otherwise. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, said parties have executed this agreement in duplicate. 
 
 

 
    
Kevin Greenwood, General Manager                                     Date 
For Port of Newport, Lessor 
 
 
    
Lee Woodward                                                           Date 
For Leslie Lee, Inc., Lessee 













1

Kevin Greenwood

From: Bob Ward <wcmi@live.com>
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 9:32 AM
To: Kevin Greenwood
Cc: Stan Pickens
Subject: Fw: Sea Lion Dock
Attachments: 201410271558.pdf; 201410271557.pdf

Hi Kevin, 
 
Here (at last) are the drawings and design details for the viewing platform for the sea lion docks viewing 
platform. The platform runs effectively the full length of the first stage of the Port Dock 1 pier, as requested by 
the Port, and it sits on five pilings, and is structurally independent of the pier in terms of vertical load. It uses 
attachments to the pier for lateral security. There are four access points, three along the 75 foot 
(approx.) length, and one at the end where it joins the other section of pier. 
 
I am now going to apply for the DSL permit to install the pilings and crossbeams during this coming in‐water 
work window. As there are only 5 pilings, this will be done using their General Authorization procedure, which 
takes 30 days or less. We already have the US Corps of Engineers Nationwide permit to install the platform 
using eight pilings, so I will also write to the Corps and tell them we will only be using five pilings. I understand 
that this will be a formality. 
 
I have pointed out to Billeter Marine that the detailed calculations contained in the second attached 
document seems to be based on only four pilings, which was an interim solution that Billeter’s engineers 
considered, but as the vertical (and lateral) loads will be less for the five piling version, I think the calculations 
will stand. I expect that they will confirm this, or redo the calculations in any case. 
 
We intend to put in the five pilings and the crossbeams during this coming in‐water work window. If possible 
we hope to also install the viewing platform itself, but I think that this is sufficiently high not to count as in‐
water work, and can be completed after February 15. We have to confirm the cost of the platform, and we 
hope that cost issues will not cause any delay, but if necessary, we will have to wait until we have sufficient 
funds. 
 
Will you confirm that the proposed design is acceptable to you and the Board of Commissioners. 
 
Stan and I will be available for any discussions that you may feel necessary or desirable. 
 
Thanks. 
 
 
Bob Ward 
 
 
Sent from Windows Mail 
 



2

From: billeter_marine@frontier.com 
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:44 AM 
To: Bob Ward, Stan Pickens 
 
Bob and Stan, 
Here is the drawing for the platform, the gangway manufactures have been preparing a quote for this and have and we 
need to move the openings above the pile bents for structural. 
Talk soon Pete 
  

BILLETER MARINE LLC 

520 3rd Court, Coos Bay OR 97420 
Office 541.269.8600   Fax 541.266.0532 
www.billetermarine.com 
 

On Wednesday, October 29, 2014 10:59 AM, Ralph Dunham <ralphdunham@stuntzner.com> wrote: 
 

Pete or Tony: 
  
Attached is the Sea Lion Dock information – thought I had sent it out Monday – but based upon Tony’s call yesterday 
(and lack of email verification on my end) I obviously did not. 
  
Please review and let me know of any issues. 
  
Ralph Dunham, PE 
Project Engineer 
Stuntzner Engineering & Forestry, LLC 
(541) 267‐2872 
ralphdunham@stuntzner.com 
  

 



























1

Kevin Greenwood

From: beachbumjimbob@gmail.com on behalf of James Myers <beachbum55@charter.net>
Sent: Friday, November 07, 2014 3:31 PM
To: Kevin Greenwood
Subject: 2015 Great Albacore Tuna BBQ Challenge (plus Salmon!)
Attachments: Salmon Enchanted Evening.pdf; TUNA_BBQ1.jpg

Hi Kevin..... 

Hope things are good down at my favorite Port. 

I had a recent meeting with the Oregon Albacore Commission and they have approved the go ahead for the 4th 
annual Great Albacore Tuna BBQ Challenge is scheduled for Friday, August 7 (Chamber kick-off party), 
Saturday, August 8 (pro-amateur competition) and Sunday, August 9 (culinary student).  The same sit if that is 
ok with you. 

Now, I just had a meeting with the Oregon Salmon Commission approach them with a new idea for a showcase 
for the Oregon Salmon industry (like we did for the OAN).  This event would be a one day/evening called 
Salmon Enchanted Evening, a night of a dining with salmon as the main course featuring an amazing view for 
the Fourth Of July fireworks.  I attached the proposal I made to the Commission which they approved today. 

My question is whether that site (same as the Tuba BBQ next to NOAA) is ok to use on July 4th. If it is, let me 
know and I can move forward.  Port would be a presenter like you are with the Tuna BBQ weekend.  We are 
looking into developing maybe a running even for the that day too as sort of supporting event in celebration of 
Oregon Salmon.  We would call it the Salmon Run. 

If you think this is ok with you, I will come to a Port Commission meeting say in December and make a formal 
presentation for both events. 

Must say things look great at the Port and congrats on getting a new office complex going!!! 

Let me know what you think.  Thanks a million for everything!!!  
 
Have a great weekend. 

Jim Myers 
beachbum55@charter.net 































































































 

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION 
PUBLIC BUILDINGS SERVICE 

LEASE AMENDMENT 
  

LEASE AMENDMENT NO. 12 

TO LEASE NO. GS-10B-05876       BLDG NO. OR6266ZZ 

 

ADDRESS OF PREMISES 
 

Port of Newport  600 SE Bay Blvd  Newport, OR 97365-4338 
 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this date by and between Port of Newport. 
 
Whose address is 600 SE Bay Blvd, Newport, OR 97365-4338 
 
hereinafter called the Lessor, and the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, hereinafter called the Government: 
 
WHEREAS, the parties hereto desire to amend the above Lease to extend the term and to modify the rental rate. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, these parties for the considerations hereinafter mentioned covenant and agree that the said lease is 
amended, effective December 31, 2014, as follows: 
  
To accomplish this, Paragraphs 3, and 5 have been deleted in their entirety and replaced below.  
 
Paragraph 3. Term.  To have and to hold the said premises with their appurtenances for the term beginning January 1, 
1994 through December 31, 2016. 
 
Paragraph 5. Rental.  The Government shall pay the Lessor annual rent in arrears on 230 Square Feet per the table 
below. 
 

Rent Period                    Annual Rent Monthly Rent 

1/1/15-12/31/16 $8,400.00 $700.00 

 
There will be no escalation of operating expenses during the extension period.  Rent for a lesser period shall be prorated.  
Rent checks shall be made payable to: 
 
Port of Newport 
600 SE Bay Blvd 
Newport, OR 97365-4338 
 
All other terms and conditions of the lease shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties subscribed their names as of the below date. 
 
 

FOR THE LESSOR: 
 

Signature: ______________________________________ 
 

Name: _________________________________________ 
 

Title: __________________________________________ 
 

Entity Name: ____________________________________ 
 

 

FOR THE GOVERNMENT: 
 

Signature: ______________________________________ 
 

Name: _________________________________________ 
 

Title: Lease Contracting Officer 
 

Entity Name: GSA, Public Building Service 
 

Date: _________________________________________ 

WITNESSED FOR THE LESSOR BY: 
 

Signature: ______________________________________      Title: __________________________________________ 
 

Name: _________________________________________       

 



Customs Building Costs
Annual

Rent of Unit 247.00$  12 2,964.00$      
Cleaning 60.00$    26 1,560.00$      
Utilities & Water 60.00$    12 720.00$         
Insurance 75.00$    12 900.00$         
Water & Sewer 63.20$    12 758.40$         
Staff & Sundries 50.00$    12 600.00$         
Land Rental 75.00$    12 900.00$         

8,402.40$      

700.20$         

11/10/2014

New monthly rent starting 1/1/2015 $700.00



 
 

AMENDMENT #5 
 
October 22, 2014 
 
Kevin Greenwood, General Manager 
Port of Newport 
600 SE Bay Boulevard 
Newport, OR  97365 
 
In Re: NOAA Marine Operations Facility in Newport 
 Fifth Amendment to Contract 

PHS Project No 4549 
 

Kevin: 
 
This amendment is for Pacific Habitat Services, Inc. (PHS) to continue providing environmental 
and biological consulting services for the NOAA Marine Operations Facility project in Newport. 
Specifically, it is for the following tasks:  
 

• 2014 eelgrass mitigation monitoring for DSL and the Corps, including field work 
and report preparation 

• 2015 eelgrass mitigation monitoring for DSL and the Corps, including field work 
and report preparation 

• Obtaining approvals to allow the additional dredging of the eelgrass mitigation area 
(does not include sampling of sediment and preparation of an SEF document, if 
required) 

 
The amount of this Amendment Number 5 is $24,000 which includes costs for PHS including 
reimbursables. Reimbursable costs expended in providing the environmental consulting services 
will be billed at cost. Work will be conducted on a time and materials basis and you will only be 
charged for time worked on the project. The total amount will not be exceeded without written 
approval from the Port of Newport. 
 
If this is agreeable to you, please sign below. Please call if you have any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 

 

John van Staveren, Project Manager 
Pacific Habitat Services, Inc. 

Date  Kevin Greenwood, General 
Manager 
Port of Newport 

Date 

 

PACIFIC HABITAT SERVICES, INC 
9450 SW Commerce Circle, Suite 180 (800) 871-9333 � (503) 570-0800 � Fax (503) 570-0855 
Wilsonville, OR  97070 

10/22/2014 



A
ct ID

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
O

ri
g

D
u

r
R

em D
u

r
E

ar
ly

S
ta

rt
E

ar
ly

F
in

is
h

T
o

ta
l

F
lo

at
20

O
C

T
20

14

27
N

O
V

20
15

03
D

E
C

10
JA

N
17

F
E

B
24

M
A

R
01

A
P

R
08

M
A

Y
15

22
29

05
12

19
26

02
09

16
23

02
09

16
23

30
06

13
20

27
04

M
IL

E
S

T
O

N
E

S

10
00

N
ot

ic
e 

to
 P

ro
ce

ed
0

0
29

O
C

T
14

 *
-3

d

10
10

IW
W

P
 -

 B
eg

in
0

0
01

N
O

V
14

 *
12

2d

10
20

IW
W

P
 -

 E
nd

0
0

24
F

E
B

15
-7

d
M

O
B

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

10
30

M
ob

ili
ze

 F
lo

at
/E

qu
ip

m
en

t
5

5
17

N
O

V
14

 *
21

N
O

V
14

-7
d

10
40

A
ss

em
bl

e 
B

ar
ge

s
3

3
24

N
O

V
14

26
N

O
V

14
-7

d

10
70

R
el

oc
at

e 
to

 N
O

A
A

 S
ite

2
2

15
D

E
C

14
16

D
E

C
14

-7
d

11
10

R
el

oc
at

e 
to

 E
el

 G
ra

ss
 S

ite
1

1
12

JA
N

15
12

JA
N

15
-7

d
IN

T
E

R
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

T
E

R
M

IN
A

L

10
50

E
xc

av
at

e 
S

ilt
st

on
e

10
10

01
D

E
C

14
12

D
E

C
14

-7
d

10
60

R
em

ov
e 

P
ile

s
3

3
10

D
E

C
14

12
D

E
C

14
39

d
M

IT
IG

A
T

IO
N

 B
E

R
M

 R
E

M
O

V
A

L

10
80

D
ev

el
op

 A
cc

es
s

2
2

17
D

E
C

14
18

D
E

C
14

-7
d

10
90

E
xc

av
at

e 
B

er
m

7
7

19
D

E
C

14
07

JA
N

15
-7

d

11
00

R
em

ov
e 

A
cc

es
s

2
2

08
JA

N
15

09
JA

N
15

-7
d

N
O

A
A

 -
 E

E
L 

G
R

A
S

S
 D

R
E

D
G

E

11
20

S
et

 U
p 

D
re

dg
in

g 
E

qu
ip

m
en

t
3

3
13

JA
N

15
15

JA
N

15
-7

d

11
30

D
re

dg
e 

E
el

 G
ra

ss
 S

ite
10

10
16

JA
N

15
29

JA
N

15
-7

d

11
40

D
is

as
se

m
bl

e 
B

ar
ge

s
3

3
30

JA
N

15
03

F
E

B
15

63
d

"C
U

LV
E

R
T

"

11
80

"C
ul

ve
rt

" 
D

es
ig

n
15

15
29

O
C

T
14

17
N

O
V

14
-3

d

11
90

S
he

et
 P

ile
 P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t

40
40

18
N

O
V

14
23

JA
N

15
-3

d

11
50

S
et

 &
 D

riv
e 

S
he

et
 P

ile
15

15
30

JA
N

15
18

F
E

B
15

-7
d

11
60

E
xc

av
at

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
S

he
et

s
4

4
19

F
E

B
15

24
F

E
B

15
-7

d

11
70

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

ec
k/

"C
ul

ve
rt

"/
R

es
to

re
30

30
25

F
E

B
15

07
A

P
R

15
17

d

N
ot

ic
e 

to
 P

ro
ce

ed

IW
W

P
 -

 B
eg

in

IW
W

P
 -

 E
nd

M
ob

ili
ze

 F
lo

at
/E

qu
ip

m
en

t

A
ss

em
bl

e 
B

ar
ge

s

R
el

oc
at

e 
to

 N
O

A
A

 S
ite

R
el

oc
at

e 
to

 E
el

 G
ra

ss
 S

ite

E
xc

av
at

e 
S

ilt
st

on
e

R
em

ov
e 

P
ile

s

D
ev

el
op

 A
cc

es
s

E
xc

av
at

e 
B

er
m

R
em

ov
e 

A
cc

es
s

S
et

 U
p 

D
re

dg
in

g 
E

qu
ip

m
en

t

D
re

dg
e 

E
el

 G
ra

ss
 S

ite

D
is

as
se

m
bl

e 
B

ar
ge

s

"C
ul

ve
rt

" 
D

es
ig

n

S
he

et
 P

ile
 P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t

S
et

 &
 D

riv
e 

S
he

et
 P

ile

E
xc

av
at

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
S

he
et

s

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

ec
k/

"C
ul

ve
rt

"/
R

es
to

re

S
ta

rt
 d

at
e

28
O

C
T

14
F

in
is

h 
da

te
07

A
P

R
15

D
at

a 
da

te
28

O
C

T
14

R
un

 d
at

e
03

N
O

V
14

P
ag

e 
nu

m
be

r
1A

©
 P

rim
av

er
a 

S
ys

te
m

s,
 In

c.

N
at

t 
M

cD
o

u
g

al
l C

o
m

p
an

y
N

ew
p

o
rt

 M
it

ig
at

io
n

/D
re

d
g

in
g

E
ar

ly
 b

ar
P

ro
gr

es
s 

ba
r

C
rit

ic
al

 b
ar

S
um

m
ar

y 
ba

r
S

ta
rt

 m
ile

st
on

e 
po

in
t

F
in

is
h 

m
ile

st
on

e 
po

in
t







1

Kevin Greenwood

From: Rick Fuller
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 1:55 PM
To: Kevin Greenwood
Subject: RE: Pending discussions

Per our phone discussion here’s some thoughts and scenarios. 
 

 If the project is to be delayed indefinitely, I think the responsible thing to do is postpone the proposal process 
indefinitely to maintain good relations with all contractors.  Contractors can “hold” their proposals until we get a 
green light on the project and we post a new proposal date. 

 
Scenarios #1 – Do nothing and hope  for the best. 
        Pros:  If the wind is in our favor we’ll be that much further ahead 
        Con:  If not favorable, Loss of credibility with contractors, loss of credibility with design team.  
 
Scenarios #2 – Stop all progress on the preconstruction process and pick up again when OK’d by commission. 

Pros:  We are at a good stopping point in between schematic design and Design Development and prior to 
CM/GC proposal date.  No harm/no foul. 
 
Cons: Continual Delays in time will possibly cost more money down the road such as renegotiation with design 
team, cost of goods, inflation, etc. 

 
Scenarios #3 – By addendum to the proposal, change the CM/GC fee structure to identify preconstruction services 
costs. Addendum would reiterate that the Port is not obligated to build the project.   Continue with the design phase 
of the building through and including complete construction development drawings.   

Pros:  As the Port will undoubtedly need a building in the future the completed and value engineered drawings 
will be available immediately for use.  The contractor selection process can be kept the same as GM/GC or can 
be put out to competitive bid as a fixed bid project ensuring the lowest cost at the time.  The cost of 
Architectural design remains more or less constant. 
 
Cons:  The cost of design will increase to accommodate the preconstruction services of the CM/GC (the cost was 
always there but would have been accounted for in the CM/GC construction fee) 

I’ll be in to discuss,  RF 
 
 

From: Rick Fuller  
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2014 3:01 PM 
To: Kevin Greenwood 
Subject: RE: Pending discussions 
 
Let me know were the discussion goes and I can put some scenarios together, if you want, prior to the commission 
meeting.  RF 
 

From: Kevin Greenwood  
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2014 11:18 AM 
To: Rick Fuller 
Subject: FW: Pending discussions 
 



2

FYI… 
 
Kevin Greenwood 
(541) 265‐7758 
(541) 961‐9517 Cell 
 

From: HARLAN Dave * BIZ [mailto:Dave.Harlan@oregon.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2014 9:08 AM 
To: Kevin Greenwood 
Cc: HARLAN Dave * BIZ 
Subject: Pending discussions 
 
Kevin – I noted from your website that responses on your RFP for the new administrative building are due at 2 p.m. on 
November 26.  I realize this is an important project for the port and that you are well along in the procurement, but in 
light of your recent discussion with your prospective log exporters and the potential impact of those discussions on the 
port’s ability to service debt associated with the cargo terminal improvements I would ask that you not move forward on 
awarding the contract for the administrative building until we’ve had a chance to discuss the situation with you. 

No virus found in this message. 
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com 
Version: 2012.0.2249 / Virus Database: 4189/8099 - Release Date: 11/20/14 



  
600 S.E. BAY BOULEVARD   NEWPORT, OREGON 97365   PHONE (541) 265-7758   FAX (541) 265-4235    www.portofnewport.com  

Serving the Maritime & Recreational Communities 
Newport International Terminal (541) 265-9651 Newport Marina at South Beach (541) 867-3321 

 

MEMO 
 
To: Port of Newport Commission 
 
From: Kevin Bryant, Commercial Marina Harbormaster 
 
Copy: Port of Management Staff 
 
Date: November 20, 2014 
 
Re: November Manager’s Report 
 
 
Maintenance 
 
We have been replacing burned out receptacles at PD5 that have been burned out since 
the Tuna season.  A thank you goes out to the Newport Fire Department and International 
Terminal for their assistance in helping us replace a burned out pole light with use of their 
equipment (ladder truck and PON hydro lift) in order to determine the cause of the light 
bulb failure.   
 
Construction 
 
None at present 
 
Fishing Fleet & Hoist Dock Activity 
 
Many of the crabbers have been preparing their crab pots for the season which has made 
the Port storage and parking areas congested with all the activity.  The hoist dock has 
seen so far 81 boats, we have had 183 tie up hours and 2-3 offloads of eels per wk 
depending on weather.   
 
Other Activities 
 
The Fishermen’s Appreciation Day went very well.  Lot’s of food and fun was attended by 
about two hundred.  Thank you to all of the volunteers and contributions from the 
Fishermen’s wives, NOAA staff, Sea Grant staff and PON staff to make this again a great 
success. 
 
Overview of Services for this Month 
 
This month has been non-stop for most of the staff everyday. 
 



 
600 S. E. BAY BOULEVARD      NEWPORT, OREGON 97365      (541) 265-7758     FAX (541) 265-4235 

 

To:   Port of Newport Commission 

From: Jim Durkee, Terminal Operations Supervisor 

Copy: Port Management Staff 

Date:   November 19, 2014 

Re:  November Manager’s Report 

 
Maintenance 
 
One of the fender pilings broke loose from the dock in the gap area, one plate was bent and another is missing 
entirely. Another piling was pushed over enough that we will want to repair the welds on it. I asked Kent Gibson 
to help, he ordered plate in, which he cut to size, along with extras for future repairs. We will try to make the 
repair after the crab push is done. 
 
Construction 
 
Natt McDougall Company has begun mobilizing gear in for dredge and mitigation work. We will have to shuffle 
some boats around as work along the dock is being done. 
 
Fishing Fleet Activity 
 
The dock has continued to get busier. 
Trident Fish Meal Plant wrapped up processing operations for the year. Pacific Whiting fishing continues with 
deliveries off shore and to Astoria. Several boats have called it quits and removed their whiting gear to get boat 
work done. 
The crab fleet has been trucking in pots to the terminal dock and removing trawl gear from vessels and loading 
crab gear. 
The net repair area is busy with repair work on whiting and shrimp gear and prep work on Alaska gear. 
 
Other Activities 
 
A couple of meetings with security contractors set up by Steve Larrabee to look at our security camera set up. 
I took the first storm water samples for the 1200Z permit for this season and delivered them to Edge Analytical 
Labs in Corvallis. 
 
Overview of October Services 
 
16 vessels spent a total of 123 days moored at the Terminal dock. 
14 fishing vessels used the Terminal dock for work. 
At least 4 vessels loaded fuel. 
34 hours of forklift service were provided. 
25 hours of crane service were provided. 



 

F A C I L I T Y  M A N A G E R ’ S   

M O N T H L Y  R E P O R T  

 

FACILITY:  NOAA MOC-P   

DATE:   11/20/2014 

PERIOD:  November  2014 

TO:  Kevin Greenwood 

ISSUED BY:  Rick Fuller 
    
 
 
NOAA MOC-P  
 

Upland: The NOAA site has been busy with personnel due to annual training sessions held in 
the admin building and the arrival of the Oscar Dyson for its 10 year maintenance program.  Quarterly 
inspection of equipment was performed per schedule. 

 
Wharf & In-water: Frank Berg of Day CPM provided a schedule for the eel grass mitigation 

remediation work which is contracted through Nat McDougal construction.  Work is scheduled to begin 
in mid-January 2015 

The wharf usage increased this month as the Oscar Dyson is currently under scheduled 
maintenance repair and the Rainier is home ported for the season.  The McArthur and Ka’Imimoana 
which were sold as surplus, remain at berth #5 & #6 with the probability of being moved from the site by 
the new owners in December.  See the attached ship log for bar crossing activities.  Total NOAA full 
time building occupancy has reduced to 69% of total office space. 

 
Specific work this period:  

 Regular scheduled monthly and quarterly preventative maintenance 
 Grounds maintenance   
 Continued effort to keep the west wharf free of seagull related debris 

 
PON Admin Building 
 

 Commission approval of CM/GC contract type 10/28/14 
 Special commission meeting and approval of schematic design and RFP process 11/3/14 
 Update draft of owner’s master project schedule and calendar 
 Managed final CM/GC RFP package, advertisement in DJC and local publications, RFP posting 

on Port website, vendor contact and instructions for proposal, addendum #1.  All RFP 
documents are available for viewing and download from the Port of Newport website under the 
bids and RFP tab. 

 Prepare building committee organizational binder packets for distribution 
 Prepare and present to finance and building committee owner’s conceptual budget 
 Chaired building committee organizational meeting 11/13/14 
 Geotechnical boring samples taken at building site 10/27/14 with report received 11/10/14 

 
Other Port activities 
 
11/19/14 – Attended with Commissioner Chuck, USCG meeting and tour of NOAA site for the purpose 
of the feasibility study for a home port and operations facility of two(2) Fast Recovery Cutters (FRC).  
The meeting was informative with positive possibilities.  See attached information. 



 

 

 
 

  

11/20 – Meet with Frank Berg, Mike McDougall, Scott, Chris Urbach, Kevin Greenwood to discuss SB 
dredge disposal site management,   hauling of aquarium mitigation materials to terminal site, eel grass 
mitigation schedule and communication requirements. 

 



1

Rick Fuller

From: Brent Huizingh <BrentH@makersarch.com>

Sent: Monday, November 03, 2014 2:33 PM

To: John.Vickers@noaa.gov; Rick Fuller

Cc: Soriano, Diana CIV; Hale, Erin E; Stefani Wildhaber

Subject: USCG Homeport Analysis - Newport (NOAA)

Attachments: 2 FRC Homeport Requirements.pdf

John/Rick, 

 

I was given your contact info by LCDR Levine from the Coast Guard in conjunction with a homeporting study we’re 

working on for two new Fast Response Cutters (FRC).  Newport is being considered as a homeport location and the 

potential for partnering with NOAA at the Marine Operations Center has been discussed.  The attached document 

provides a summary of the FRC facility requirements. 

 

Initial questions for you include: 

 

1. Does NOAA have any interest in pursuing this partnership? 

2. Can existing facilities support the FRCs, or would new facilities be required? 

3. Our team will be in Newport November 19 to look at possible sites.  Do you have any availability that day to 

meet and tour the site?  We will tentatively be available around 9:30 AM. 

 

Thanks and look forward to hearing from you. 

 

Brent Huizingh, AICP 
Partner 

MAKERS architecture and urban design LLP 

1904 Third Avenue, Suite 725, Seattle, WA 98101 

Tel 206 652 5080 

www.makersarch.com 

MAKERS is a certified Women’s Business Enterprise (WBE) and Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE). 

 

 

No virus found in this message. 

Checked by AVG - www.avg.com 

Version: 2012.0.2247 / Virus Database: 4031/8001 - Release Date: 11/03/14 



 U.S. Coast Guard                                             May 2013 | www.uscg.mil/acquisition

M
is

s
io

n
 e

x
e

c
u

ti
o

n
 b

e
g

in
s

 h
e

re
. 

CUTTER
RESPONSE

FAST

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

“The Sentinel-class of cutters is a tribute not only to the enlisted men and women serving in the Coast
Guard today, but the many heroes that preceded them. It will be a critical asset in securing and
protecting our nation’s maritime environment.”

FEATURES: CHARACTERISTICS:

–Adm. Robert J. Papp Jr., Commandant, U.S. Coast Guard

The Sentinel-class Fast Response Cutter (FRC) is a 
new Coast Guard patrol boat that is capable of 
deploying independently to conduct missions that 
include port, waterways and coastal security; fishery 
patrols; search and rescue; and national defense. 
Named after Coast Guard enlisted heroes, the FRCs 
are replacing the aging Island-class 110-foot patrol 
boats. 

The first six FRCs will be homeported in Miami. 
Homeports for the next 28 FRCs have also been 
announced: Key West, Fla. (6); San Juan, Puerto 
Rico (6); Pascagoula, Miss. (2); Ketchikan, Alaska 
(2); Honolulu (2); Portland, Maine (2); Atlantic 
Beach, N.C. (2); Cape May, N.J. (2); and San Diego (4)

For updates on the FRC, visit the project’s website 
at http://www.uscg.mil/acquisition/sentinel/.

• Enhanced response time with a minimum top speed 
of 28 knots

• Ability to conduct missions on moderate seas up to 
transit speed for eight hours in all directions

• Ability to survive on very rough seas up to loiter 
speed for eight hours in all directions

• Armed with a stabilized 25 mm machine gun mount 
and four crew-served .50-caliber machine guns

• Fully interoperable command and control systems 
with Coast Guard existing and future assets and with 
the Departments of Homeland Security and Defense

Number Planned:  58

Length:  154 feet

Beam:  25 feet  

Draft:  9 feet, 6 inches

Displacement:  353 long tons 

Maximum Speed:  28+ knots

Range:  2,950 nautical miles  

Endurance:  five days

Crew:  24

Coast Guard Cutter Bernard C. Webber
(WPC 1101)



For Official Use Only    31 OCT 2014 

Homeport	Feasibility	Study	
Two	United	States	Coast	Guard	Fast	Response	Cutters	within	District	13		
The following is a summary of the requirements for shore infrastructure and facilities in support of two 

Fast Response Cutters (FRC) as specified by the Integrated Logistics Support Plan (ILSP) for the Sentinel 

Class Patrol Boat.  Infrastructure and facilities can be provided by existing, lease, or new construction. 

Landside	Capabilities	
A minimum of 1 acre of site area adjacent to and/or in close proximity to the FRC piers is required to 

accommodate the administrative, boat maintenance, storage, and support functions including: 

 Parking spaces ‐ 94 to 150 spaces 

 Building footprint ‐ 7,400 to 9,000 GSF 

 Pier side lay down: 2,300 to 4,600 GSF 

 Circulation and security setbacks 

Waterside	
Waterside infrastructure and conditions include: 

 Two 174' berths for the FRCs 

 Water Depth (extreme low water): 14 ft to 17 ft 

 Channel Depth (extreme low water): 13 ft to 15 ft 

 Slip Width: 152.4 ft for single berth, 178 ft for multiple ships moored on one pier face 

 Pier Utilities include: Electrical ‐ 400 (A); potable water ‐ 1,100 gallons per day; sewage ‐ 1,500 

gallons per day 

 Services at the pier include: Telephone; Cable/TV/Satellite; Local Area Network; Refuse removal 

Miscellaneous needs include: Housing for unaccompanied personnel, HAZMAT storage, flammable 

storage, crane service, oily water disposal, fire protection, high purity water, fueling, and access to a 

boat ramp within a 30 minute drive 



NOAA MOC-P Bar Crossing Log 2014

ARRIVAL DEPARTURE NAME ROSTER# NOTE

10/7/2013 1/13/2014 Rainier 39 Bound for Alaska

9/16/2013 1/19/2014 Bell M. Shamada 22 Bound for Alaska

1/20/2014 3/31/14 State  Patrol boat "Guardian" 2 Small boat dock

10/23/2013 3/26/14 Fairweather 35 Bound for Seattle

3/26/2014 4/21/14 Rainier

31

38

Crew change/maintenance 

repairs

4/22/2014 4/22/14 Dredge Yaquina 40 Fuel/ crew change

5/11/2014 6/24/14 Bell M. Shamada

21

31

Change of command, crew 

leave, maintenance

6/3/2014 6/3/14 Dredge Yaquina 40 Fuel/ crew change

6/6/2014 6/8/14 USCG Buoy Tender "Fir" 46 Supply/shore leave

6/6/2014 6/10/14 RV Thomas G. Thompson

23

45 Supply/shore leave

6/14/2014 6/23/14 RV Thomas G. Thompson 45 Supply/shore leave/Inspection

7/3/2014 7/6/14 RV Ocean Starr (CalCOFI) 23 Supply/shore leave



7/11/2014 8/3/2014 Bell M. Shamada

31

30 Crew leave, maintenance

7/30/2014 8/1/14 RV Thomas G. Thompson 45 Supply/shore leave

8/3/2014 8/10/2014 NOAA RV Ron Brown

25

56 Supply/shore leave

8/9/2014 8/13/2014 MBARI RV Rachael Carson

9

11 Supply/shore leave

8/11/2014 8/13/2014 RV Thomas G. Thompson

54

56 Supply/shore leave

8/19/2014 8/22/14 MBARI RV Rachael Carson 11 Supply/shore leave

8/19/2014 8/25/14 NOAA RV Ron Brown

56

31 Supply/shore leave

8/24/2014 8/26/2014 RV Thomas G. Thompson

54

59 Supply/shore leave

9/11/2014 9/11/2015 RV Thomas G. Thompson

59

56 Supply/shore leave

9/21/2014 9/25/14 Bell M. Shamada

29

31 Crew leave, maintenance

9/16/2014 9/16/2015 Dredge Yaquina 40 Fuel/ crew change

9/17/2014 9/18/2015 RV Thomas G. Thompson

56

56 Supply/shore leave

9/23/2014 9/25/13 RV Thomas G. Thompson

52

39 Supply/shore leave



9/30/2014 10/6/14 Bell M. Shamada

31

21

Supply, depart Alemeda CA for 

seasonal maintenance repairs

10/17/2014 Oscar Dyson 24

Off season break, dock side 

maintenance and repair

11/18/2014 Rainier 35

Off season break, dock side 

maintenance and repair

TOTAL 1119



 
 

Port of Newport 
       Marina & RV Park 

 Occupancy 

To:   Port of Newport Board of Commissioners 

From:   South Beach Marina & RV Park 

Date:  November 08, 2014 

Re: October South Beach Occupancy Report 

 

 October 2014 numbers are up in both Marina and RV Parks.   
 
            Four RV clubs had rallies in the Marina Park and we have nine contractors staying in the          
            Annex while working the Highway 20 project.  
 
 Nice weather and good fishing helped boost our moorage numbers. 
 
 October 1st we opened up 2015 reservations for groups & monthly RV guests.  These        
            reservations cannot be booked on line thus the low number of web bookings for the month.              
              
 
 
 
 
 
   October 

Bookings
Front Office On Line 

RV Sites 353 47 
Boat Slips 139 0 

 
  
 
   
                                     Occupancy Figures: 

  2013 2014 Change
Marina 8593 9974 16.07%
        
Marina 
RV 985 1128 14.52%
Annex RV 373 641 71.85%

Totals 1358 1769 30.27%

 
 
 

 
 

 



 
600 S. E. BAY BOULEVARD      NEWPORT, OREGON 97365      (541) 265-7758     FAX (541) 265-4235 

 

MANAGERS REPORT 

To:       Port of Newport Board of Commissioners 

From:   Chris Urbach, Harbormaster  

Copy:    Port Management Staff 

Date:   November, 20 2014 

Re:       South Beach Operations 

 

We have been working on installing the water line on F-dock. We have hangers up and are 
welding pipe and fittings together. 

 
 
ODOT has filled the sinkhole in at the day use area west of the bridge. They have also been 
notified that the outfall line under the bridge has had rock fill in the manhole to the point that the 
flapper valve on the pipe coming from the catch basin west of Rogues brewery will not open and 
has the potential to flood the area in heavy rains. They say that they will get it cleared out but 
nothing has happened yet.  
 
 
 
DPSST held skid steer truck training in the boat launch parking lot the last couple weeks. It was 
all going well until they broke one of the casters on the truck and that ended the training for this 
year. 
 
 
 
We have been spreading gravel in the annex RV Park. 
 
 
Had no parking and arrows painted in the dry camp lot. 
 
 
We have gotten a quote to remove an island in the dry camp lot. We are waiting on the chamber 
to decide if they will pay for it. It will benefit them and us them during Seafood and Wine and us 
for dry camping. 



 

“Partners in Excellence” 

 

 

 

                                                               TCB Security Services, Inc.                                   

437 N.E. 1
st
 St                 Office: 541-265-5265 

Newport, Or. 97365                  Fax: 541-265-4552 

                              24hr Dispatch 541-574-2828 

 

Port Of Newport 

October 2014 Public Safety Report 

 
Man Hours Worked: 256.5 hours  

Court Time: 0 
 

 Assist Other Agency  

Boat Inventory   64  

Boat Related Incidents  5  

Burglary    0  

Field Interviews/Contacts  16  

Foot Patrols    22 

Open Doors    4  

Patrol Checks   288 

RV Inventory    31  

Theft Investigation   0  

Suspicious Activities   9  

Alarm Response   0 

Ordnance Violation   6  

Parking Violations   8 

Meetings Attended:   

 Department Head Meeting 

 2 site survey meetings for camera system bids 

  

Investigations:  

 

 

Other: 

On November 3
rd

 Port Authority Officers along with members of our Patrol Division assisted agencies 

in the search for London after he was thrown from the Yaquina Bay Bridge.  A total of 5 officers from 

TCB along with support staff in our dispatch center provided not only man power to assist in the 

search effort but also provided equipment such as lighting, life jackets, etc to searchers.  TCB 

responded to the incident command post to provide a liaison representing the Port and to facilitate any 

needs they may have for access, staging areas, etc.  

 

 

 

Submitted By: Mike Goff 



 

L|safety\Minutes.doc 

 

 
PORT OF NEWPORT 

MINUTES OF SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING 
October 14th, 2014 

 
The meeting of the Port of Newport Safety Committee was called to order 
at 11:30am in the South Beach activities room. 
 
Committee members present:           
Fred Hauert   Jim Durkee    Rick Fuller  
Steve Larrabee   Kevin Corwin    
 
MINUTES 
 
The minutes from the August 12th, 2014 Safety Committee Meeting were 
approved as submitted. 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
            

1. HAZCOM Class – Today’s meeting agenda was too full to 
take the class. We will break the course up into smaller 
groups and some individuals will take it on the computer at 
their convenience. 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. Emergency Generators – Kevin Greenwood asked about this 
and the following two items. NOAA is the only Port facility 
with an emergency generator. It is tested every month. 

2. Life Jackets – All port personnel wear life jackets while on 
vessels. The question seems to be whether they should be 
wearing them on the docks. The jackets we have now are 
too restrictive for most employees to work in comfortably. 
Steve Larrabee is going to check with our insurance carrier 
to see what is required. According to OSHA, “employees 
working over or near water, where the danger of drowning 
exists, shall be provided with U.S. Coast Guard-approved life 
jacket or buoyant work vests. Ring buoys with at least 90 
feet of line shall be provided and readily available for 
emergency rescue operations. Distance between ring buoys 
shall not exceed 200 feet. At least one lifesaving skiff shall 
be immediately available at locations where employees are 
working over or adjacent to water.” If employees are required 
to wear life jackets at all times while working on docks the 
Port should find vests that are both safe and that employees 
are able to work in comfortably. This could be costly and 
SDAO matching funds might be considered. 

3. Facility Inspections – All areas at the port undergo basic 
monthly inspections as well as more detailed quarterly 
inspections. The Hippo computerized maintenance 



 

L|safety\Minutes.doc 

 

management system is very helpful with items like this at the 
Terminal and NOAA facilities and should help in the 
Commercial Marina and South Beach when it begins use 
there. 

 
INSPECTION REPORTS 
 

4. Quarterly Inspections – Reports were received from all areas 
with no items of note. 

5. Monthly Inspections – Reports were received from all areas 
with no items of note. 

 
ACCIDENT/INCIDENT REVIEW 

 
1. None Reported  

 
OPEN FORUM   
 

1. Dumpsters – Just as a reminder, the handling of dumpsters 
at the South Beach facility has been  at the core of a couple 
of costly injuries. There are 22 dumpsters in the South 
Beach facility that need regular dumping and they can 
become quite heavy. After extended service their wheels 
and steering mechanisms become worn making them even 
more difficult to maneuver onto the compactor. SDAO visited 
to look at the operation, some type of mule device was being 
looked at to help handle the dumpsters. 

 
   
The next Safety Committee Meeting will be held on Wednesday, 
November 12th, 2014 at 11:30a.m., at the South Beach activities 
room, if available. 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Jim Durkee, Safety Committee Secretary 
 


	01.14.11.25RM Agenda
	04.2014.10.23 Admin Minutes
	PORT OF NEWPORT
	I. CALL TO ORDER
	Jim Shaw shared a document from another architect reviewing the Port’s plans.
	ATTEST:

	05.2014.10.28 RM Minutes-Draft 1
	PORT OF NEWPORT
	I. CALL TO ORDER
	No public comments.
	XI. UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS: Calendar was reviewed with no comments.
	ATTEST:

	06.2014.10.30 WS PON-POT Joint Mtg
	PORT OF NEWPORT & PORT OF TOLEDO
	I. CALL TO ORDER
	ATTEST:

	07.014.11.03 SM Minutes
	PORT OF NEWPORT
	I. Call to Order/Introductions
	ATTEST:

	08.2014.11.20 SM Minutes
	PORT OF NEWPORT
	I. Call to Order/Introductions
	ATTEST:

	10.Financial Reports November 2014
	15.Leslie Lee Renewal 2014
	16.South Beach RV Park Laundry Machines 14.11.06
	17.Sealion memo
	19.Sea Lion Docks-Eligibility Verification and Notice for Exemption DSL No.57013 2014.11.17
	20.Pacificf Communities Hospital
	21.Salmon Event
	25.Management Rep  Ltr  DRAFT audit report  11-13-14 (2)
	31.14.11 Accounts Paid
	35.DHS CBP Newport LA 12 Extension_GSA Approved
	36.Copy of Customs Costs
	Sheet1

	40.Fifth PHS AMENDMENT to  NOAA MOC-P contract
	41.Preliminary Schedule 11032014
	45.South Beach Water & Sand Samples at the Fuel Dock as of 14.11.13
	47.CMGCOptions
	61.Commercial Marina Harbormaster Managers Report November 2014p
	62.NIT Managers Report November 2014
	63.NOAA MOC-P Monthly Facility Report-Nov2014
	64.South Beach Occupancy Report October 2014
	65.South Beach Managers Report November 2014
	66.TCB Security Report-October 2014 Report
	67.Safety Committee Minutes 101414

